From: Mosbaugh, Scott
Sent: 7/18/2013 2:34:48 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch,

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Checking dates for Comm Peterman with AWWEE in Sept

You got it. I'm putting it on her calendar now.

Scott Mosbaugh

Office of Commissioner Carla Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francsico CA 94102

415-703-4435

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]|

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Mosbaugh, Scott; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Checking dates for Comm Peterman with AWWEE in Sept

That sounds great -- like 6-8 pm or so?

----- Original Message -----

From: Mosbaugh, Scott {mailto:scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 02:28 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Checking dates for Comm Peterman with AWWEE in Sept

Hi Laura,
Commissioner Peterman has some time on September 11th. Will that work for you?

Scott Mosbaugh

Office of Commissioner Carla Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francsico CA 94102

415-703-4435

SB GT&S 0258480


mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 2:06 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Cc: Mosbaugh, Scott

Subject: Re: Checking dates for Comm Peterman with AWWEE in Sept

Right -- now I remember!
Thanks scott!

----- Original Message -----

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 02:04 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Mosbaugh, Scott <scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Checking dates for Comm Peterman with AWWEE in Sept

Copying Scott, who took this over from me a long time ago and I have therefore lost track. Hoping he can
enlighten us.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com|

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 2:04 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Checking dates for Comm Peterman with AWWEE in Sept

I thought we had a tentative date but I can't seem to locate it if we did.

Do you have a date that might work for her?

I'm going to a SF team mtg tmrw and they are anxious to get it on the schedule.
Thanks!

Laura
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